Tim Carroll

From: recapdata@dor.state.ma.us
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:11 AM
To: treasurer@chilmarkma.gov; mschroeder@mvyps.org; accountant@chilmarkma.gov;

jbradlee@chilmarkma.gov; townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov;
execsec@chilmarkma.gov; ljason@chilmarkma.gov; pbunker@chilmarkma.gov;
assessor@chilmarkma.gov; allenfarm@vineyard.net; disgateway@dor.state.ma.us
Cc: colburnb@dor.state.ma.us
Subject: Tax Rate Approval Notification - Chilmark - 2020

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services

Christopher C. Harding, Commissioner of Revenue
Sean R. Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner of Local Services

Chilmark Assessors Date: 12/12/2019

Dear Assessors:

The Fiscal Year 2020 tax rate has been certified by the Bureau of Accounts for Chilmark.
The four pages of the Tax Rate Recapitulation form and the Levy Limit worksheet (not

applicable to districts) are available on the Division of Local Services website:

Tax Rate Recapitulation Form

Levy Limit Worksheet

Page one of the Tax Rate Recapitulation form includes the Director of Accounts' electronic
signature and the date of approval. This letter is your notification of approval pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 59, section 23. Please forward copies of this notification
to other officials as you deem appropriate.

We wish to thank you for your cooperation and assistance in the tax rate setting process.

Sincerely,
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Mary Jane Handy



Director of Accounts
Massachusetts Department of Revenue

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify the postmaster at
dor.state.ma.us.



